



Environmental Sustainability Mentorship Committee

May 10th, 2018, CTO 5:35pm

Room # Union EG8o

Milwaukee, WI

Roll Call

- 1) ***Joshua Graybow- Present***
- 2) ***Amaya Varela- Present***
- 3) ***Austin Heath- Present***
- 4) ***Zak Ziolkowski- Present***
- 5) ***Adrian Palau-Tejeda- Present***

I. Reports

- a. Joshua- stated mission, had Greek Expo, a lot of people think that events should cater to every student, but we can still bring people together within categories, positions: outreach, secretary, event coordinator

II. Approval of Agenda

- a. Motion by Graybow, second by Ziolkowski. Motion passes unanimously

III. Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting

- a. Motion by Graybow, second by Varela. Motion passes

IV. Open Forum

- a. None

V. Special Orders

- a. None

I. Old Business

- a. None

II. New Business

- a. Go over ideas submitted at Expo
- b. Goals for the Committee
 - i. Motion to open the floor for Vice Chair nominations by Josh. Second by Ziolkowski. Motion passes
 1. Zak Ziolkowski- Nominated by Josh
Chair of College Republicans, brought Carly Fiorina to campus
 2. **Adrian Palau-Tejeda**- Nominated by Josh
Has worked with outside groups and multiple student organizations
 - ii. Zak unofficially nominated to "Outreach Director"
 - iii. Austin unofficially nominated to "Secretary"
 - iv. Talk about structure for the committee
 1. Josh- wants to establish categories and councils that will host joint events, mandatory sitting on the council,

2. Austin- should minimize the # of events being held and doesn't think the categories are going to work, senators should be able to handle logistics
3. Adrian- what if these student organizations don't want to be collaborative?
4. Zak- We should get rid of SAC

III. Questions and Concerns

- a. None

IV. Adjournment

- a. Motion to adjourn by Ziolkowski, second by Heath. Motion passes unanimously

Meeting adjourned at 6:39 pm

